MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 10th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2021-2022 held on 25.02.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri. A. L Jarhad,	Chairman				
	Chairman, MPCB					
2.	Shri Ashok Shingare,	Member				
	Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.					
3.	Shri P.P. Nandusekar,	Member				
	Technical Advisor, MIDC.					
4.	Shri Y. B. Sontakke	Member Convener				
_	Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.					
5.	Member Secretary is on Election Duty, Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Trans	sport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI				
	- leave of absence was granted.					
Follov	ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:					
1.	Shri V.M. Motghare	Invitee Member				
	Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.					
2.	Shri Y.B. Sontakke,	Invitee Member				
	Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.					
3.	Dr. A.R. Supate,	Invitee Member				
	Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.					
4.	Shri N.N. Gurav,	Invitee Member				
	Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.					
	Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.					
The n	The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 26 of Consent to Operate cases] placed before the committee					

and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 26	6			·
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098348	Slum Rehabilitation Scheme on on plot bearing C.S. No. 426,427 (pt), 431 1/431, 432(pt.), 1/437, 437 SRA project at Plot bearing C.S. No. 426, 427(pt), 431,1/431, 432(pt), 1/437, 437(pt), 440(pt), 645 to 650, 651(pt), 653(pt), 654, 655(pt), 658(pt), 659(pt) ,854, 869, 870, 871 of Parel-Sewri Division & C.S. No. 155(pt), 174(pt), 176(pt), 1/177(pt), 185(pt), 1038, 1039 of Dadar-Naigaon Division, F/South Ward of MCGM, Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I)	30.11.2022	 Committee noted that, PP has Applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for Rehab Bldg No. 1 (Wing A to F), Composite Rehab Bldg No. 1 (Wing A to B) & Sale Bldg No. 1 (Wing M) of SRA project having Total Plot Area of 83,009.19 Sq.m out of TPA of 1,07,988.64 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 2,16,367.02 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 12,11,349.04 Sq.m (as per EC dtd. 07/11/2019). Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for expansion vide letter dated 23/11/2019, provided STP & OWC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) by imposing the following conditions. 1. PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system.

					 PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and compliance of Consent conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112348	Hitachi Astemo FIE Private Limited B-3 MIDC,Chakan Khed	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with expansion		 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with enhancement in production quantity & with change in name from Kihin Fie Pvt. Ltd. to Hitachi Astemo FIE Pvt Ltd. Committee also noted that, PP has not obtained consent to establish for expansion activity, performance of STP is not satisfactory, failed to submit the disposal details of HW category No. 12.1, 12.2, 12.3 & 37.1 and failed to submit additional consent fee. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to issue show cause notice</u> for above non compliances.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118846	Valvoline Cummins Pvt Ltd Plot no-G-3 , MIDC Plot no G-3, MIDC, Additional Ambernath,Phase- II,Anand Nagar , Ambernath(E),Dist Thane-421506 Ambernath	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate with renewal of existing Consent	31.08.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied 1st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing consent to operate.Committee also noted that, PP has provided RO followed by MEE for treatment of trade effluent & achieved ZLD.After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of 1st Consent to Operate with renewal of existing Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions:

					 PP shall recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. PP shall install wet scrubber with 90% SO2 removal efficiency to Hot Oil Heater within 15 days. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system PP shall submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and compliance of Consent conditions
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119211	M/s. Evonik Catalysts India Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. F-1/2 Dombivali MIDC, Phase-I Kalyan	NOT APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate (Expansion)		 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP followed by RO & MEE and treated effluent proposed to 100% recycle to achieve ZLD. Also, provided required air pollution control system. Committee further noted that, PP unable to submit the disposal details of existing by-products. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for technical presentation w.r.t. compliance of existing Consent conditions.</u>
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118533	KSB Limited Plot No. A - 1, Khandala Industrial Area, MIDC Phase II Khandala.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate	28.02.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing consent to operate. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade & sewage resp. Also, disposing HW as per the provisions of Rule.

					 After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of 1st <u>Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing</u> <u>Consent to Operate</u> by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall operate Effluent Treatment Plant scientifically and achieve the consented norm 2. PP shall operate Air Pollution Control System scientifically and achieve the consented norms. 3. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system 4. PP shall submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and compliance of Consent conditions
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119418	M/s. Eternis Fine Chemicals Limited Plot No. D- 9/1,9/2,9/3 & D-15 MIDC Kurkumbh Daund	APPROVED Amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix	28.02.2028	Committee noted that, PP has applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix under the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 amended on 02/3/2021. Committee further noted that, the existing unit is having valid Consent to Operate upto 28/2/2025 & having Environmental Clearance dated 17/5/2018. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained NIPL certificate from empaneled Auditor for Chemical sector. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in Technical Committee constituted under product mix on 04/12/2021 and committee assessed the pollution load & recommended the case under change in product mix without increase in pollution load. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for amendment in existing consent under product-mix as per the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 as amended on 02/3/2021 by imposing following conditions;

7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120598	Indian oil Corporation Limited Gut No :338/1,339,358,359 ,360,340 A/p- Akolner, Tal & Dist -Ahmednagar	NOT APPROVED 1st Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing consent to operate		 PP shall comply with the conditions of the Environmental Clearance granted vide letter No. SEIAA-EC-000000304 dated 17/5/2018 and comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance & ensure display/upload of six monthly compliance monitoring report on their official website. PP shall ensure connectivity of OCEMS data to Board's server and transmit the data continuously. PP shall not manufacture any other product for which permission is not granted by the Board Consent shall be issued with overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate granted by the Board dated 17/6/2020 and amended on 01/7/2020 PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System and Compliance of consent and EC conditions Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) of C to E granted on 15/7/2021 for storage of RON Booster with amalgamation of existing consent to operate. Committee also noted that, PP has failed to submit CA certificate, details of VOC measures adopted, non disposal of HW in last year, valid PESO Licence copy.
		Nagar			After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to issue show</u> <u>cause notice</u> for above non compliances.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120001	HINDUSTAN PETROLIUM CORPORATION LIMITED D-99 TTC INDUSTRIAL	APPROVED Consent to establish & operate for interchange of fuel storage	10.06.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish & operate for interchange of fuel storage in 02 Nos of tanks i.e. Tank No. TKMS111- proposed to change fuel from Kerosene to Aviation Turbine Fuel, Tank No. TKMS104- proposed to change fuel from HSD to Ethanol and addition of new ETP.

		AREA,MIDC TURBHE MIDC			 After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant of</u> <u>Consent to Establish & Operate with amalgamation of</u> <u>existing Consent to Operate</u> by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system's scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and compliance of Consent conditions
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120978	Shri Gurudatt Sugars Ltd., 61/A Gat No 61/A Shirol	APPROVED Amendment in existing Consent Operate under product mix for enhance capacity of alcohol production	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix under the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 amended on 23/11/2016 & 16/1/2020 i.e. enhancement of existing alcohol production from existing 150 KLPD to 225 KLPD Molasses based distillery under Ethanol Blending Program. Committee also noted that, existing 150 KLPD distillery utilizes C Heavy molasses as raw material to produce Rectified Spirit (RS), Ethanol and Extra Neutral Alcohol (ENA). PP has proposed to produce Ethanol by using new raw materials namely 'B Heavy' Molasses and 'Cane Juice (Syrup)' from conventional 'C Molasses' Committee also noted that, the existing unit is having valid Consent to Operate upto 31/08/2022 & having Environmental Clearance dated 07/06/2019. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained NIPL certificate from empaneled Auditor for Sugar Distillery sector.

					 19/02/2021 and committee assessed the pollution load & recommended the case under change in product mix without increase in pollution load from Alcohol production of 150 KLPD to 225 KLPD by using B-Heavy Molasses/Cane Juice as raw materials. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for amendment in existing consent under product-mix for enhance Alcohol production (Ethanol) from 150 KLPD to 225 KLPD by using B-Heavy Molasses/Cane Juice as raw materials under change in product-mix as per the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 as amended on 23/11/2016 & 16/01/2020 by imposing following conditions;
					 PP shall not increase consented Cane Crushing Capacity at any given time and proportionately reduce the Sugar production quantity and amend the consent of sugar unit accordingly. PP shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload of six-monthly compliance monitoring report on your official website. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. PP shall comply with all the conditions in MoEFCC notification dated 16.01.2020 & 2.03.2021.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115982	Aster Aadhar Hospital (Prerna Hospital Ltd.), R.S.No.628, Near Shastri Nagar, Tal. Karveer, Dist. Kolhapur.	APPROVED Combined Consent to 1st Operate & BMW Authorization for expansion (100 Beds) and	30.11.2025	Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of 1st Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization for expansion of existing Hospital for additional 100 Beds and amalgamation (totalling 250 Beds) on total plot area 5,900 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 8,297.38 sq. mtrs.

10th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 26) dtd. 25.02.2022 of Consent to Operate)

			Amalgamation with existing Hospital (150 Beds)		Committee also noted that Hospital Authority had obtained membership of CBMWTSDF, obtained Registration under Bombay Nursing Home Registration Act, 1949, and provided STP. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant of 1st</u> <u>Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization</u> <u>for expansion of existing Hospital for additional 100</u> <u>Beds and amalgamation</u> (totalling 250 Beds) on total plot area 5,900 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 8,297.38 sq. mtrs. by imposing standard conditions & BGs for Health Care Establishment.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119758	AIGP Developers (Pune) Private Limited S.No. 1344/3 & 4 and S.No. 63/1/6, Kharadi & Wagholi, Pune City, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune- 411014.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II)	31.01.2023	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) for IT/ITES activity having Total plot area of 66,883.50 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 1,52,858.60 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 3,48,678.49 with CI of Rs. 544.54 Crs.(As per CA Certificate submitted by the PP). Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC vide letter dated 26/10/2018, proposed to provide STP & OWC. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st</u> Consent to Operate (Part-II) by imposing the following conditions. 1. PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system.

					 3. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued subject to reverification of pointwise EC Compliance.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120986	M/s. 3M India Ltd. Plot No. B-20 MIDC Ranjangaon Shirur	APPROVED 1st Operate Expansion with renewal of existing Consent to Operate	31.10.2026	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent & proposed to recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. Also, provided necessary air pollution control systems. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant of 1st Consent to Operate with renewal of existing Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions:</u> PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall recycle the entire treated effluent into the process so as to achieve ZLD PP shall dispose the HW waste as per the provisions of HW Rule. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions

13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122247	Vulkan Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Gat No. 1097 and 1102, A/P Pirangut Pirangut Mulshi	NOT APPROVED 1st Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing consent to operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing consent to operate. Committee also noted that, PP has not yet completed Installation work of Plant & Machinery, not installed ZLD system, production activity of expansion project changed without permission of the Board, performance of ETP not satisfactory as JVS marginally increased and not disposed HW of category No. 5.2 & 35.3.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123261	Cipla Ltd. Plot No: A-2 Patalganga Khalapur	APPROVED 1st Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate	20.02.2023	 After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non compliances. Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for expansion for Warehouse Facility 2400 Sq. Mtrs., for Storage of Raw Material, Finished Goods and for Material packing purposes with amalgamation of existing consent to operate. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of 1st Consent to Operate with renewal of existing Consent to Operate with renewal of existing Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions: PP shall operate Effluent Treatment Plant scientifically and achieve the consented norms. PP shall operate Air Pollution Control System scientifically and achieve the consented norms. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system. PP shall adopt cleaner fuel instead of Furnace Oil or install wet scrubber with 90% SO2 removal efficiency as per Boards Circular dated 05/2/2020 PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

					Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fees.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123174	Lloyds Metals and Energy Limited A-01 and A-02 Ghugus Chandrapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in Cl	31.12.2023	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in Cl for manufacturing of sponge iron - 27,000 MT/M, Char - 4000 MT/M, washed coal - 472500 MT/Y, unwashed coal - 159375 MT/Y, low grade coal - 15000 MT/Y, electricity generation (WHRB) - 25 MW. Committee also noted that PP has submitted year wise three applications for renewal of consent which was discussed in previous CAC dated 04.05.2020 & was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to various non-compliances such as; 1. Excessive fugitive emissions from product house, conveyor belt transfer points. 2. Nonoperation of bag filters provided at vibrating screen of captive power plant, 3. Unscientific storage coal fines & char fines, 4. Increased the Cl by Rs. 175.73 Crs without obtaining consent. 5. Not upgraded the ESP to achieve the TPM standard of 75 mg/Nm3 at sponge iron plant & power plant. 6. Not submitted the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of the same. Committee further noted that Board office has issued SCN for refusal of renewal of consent vide dated 26.06.2020 due to above non-compliances. Subsequently, PP has submitted the compliance report vide dated 28.08.2020 which was placed in CAC meeting dated 18.09.2020 & was decided to defer case & call the PP for presentation due to non-submission of any plan towards minimization of fugitive emissions.
					& it was directed to submit the compliance report through

	 RO Chandrapur with respect to SCN issued vide dated 26.06.2020 along with action plan towards achieving the TPM standard 50 mg/Nm3 within nine months time period & ensure the logbook module for daily compliance i.e. submission of data related to operational parameters of ESP & bag filters. Subsequently, RO Chandrapur has submitted the same and again this case was placed before CAC dated 13.10.2021 & 29.10.2021 and decided to defer the case for want of latest monitoring report of Air & water. Committee further noted that RO/SRO has submitted the monitoring report which are well within the limit. After due deliberation it was decided to grant short renewal of consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of sponge iron - 27,000 MT/M, Char - 4000 MT/M, washed coal - 472500 MT/Y, unwashed coal - 159375 MT/Y, low grade coal - 15000 MT/Y, electricity generation (WHRB) - 25 MW by imposing following conditions. By forfeiting the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards noncompliance of 13 Nos of conditions stipulated in conditional restart direction issued by Board vide dated 22.02.20218 PP shall upgrade the existing APCs within three months time to achieve emissions standards prescribed in Notification issued by MoEF&CC vide dated 04.12.2019. PP shall submit/extend the BG to form the sum of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions.
	consent fees, if any

16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124462	KMMMT Sahyadri Super Speciality Hospital, Plot No. 30-C, Erandawane, Karve Road, Pune.	NOT APPROVED Combined Consent to 1st Operate & BMW Authorization for proposed expansion for additional 23 Nos. of Bed with additional construction BUA 1,936 sq. mtrs.		Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of Combined Consent to 1st Operate & BMW Authorization for proposed expansion for additional 23 Nos. of Bed with additional construction BUA 1,936 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that Hospital Authority PP has carried out expansion activity without obtaining consent to establish from Board and not paid additional Consent to Establish fees of Rs. 67,500/- & Consent to Operate fees of Rs. 98,750/- for proposed expansion. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to issue SCN for</u> <u>refusal</u> for above lapses.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124719	M/s. Mazda Colours Ltd. 121/1,121/2 MIDC Dhatav Plot No. 121/1, 121/2, Dhatav MIDC MIDC Dhatav, Roha	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	31.12.2023	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for for amendment in existing consent to operate for change in fuel pattern. Industry intends to change the fuel pattern from Imported Coal/Furnace Oil to LPG (cleaner fuel). After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate with following conditions: PP shall operate Effluent Treatment Plant scientifically and achieve the consented norms. PP shall operate Air Pollution Control System scientifically and achieve the consented norms. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system. PP shall adopt cleaner fuel instead of Furnace Oil or install wet scrubber with 90% SO2 removal efficiency as per Boards Circular dated 05/2/2020 PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions

					Consent shall be issued after verification report of SRO.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124831	Novozymes South Asia Pvt Ltd. Plot A-1 Patalganga MIDC, Borivali Industrial Estate Khalapur	APPROVED 2nd Part Consent to Operate	31.08.2026	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 2nd part Consent to Operate for mfg of Immobilization & repacking of Solid Lipase enzymes (remaining product of C to E granted on 28/1/2020) along with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that, additional trade effluent generated from expansion activity will be treated in existing ETP. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate with following conditions: PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system. The existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh shall be extended towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of Consent conditions
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125082	The Panchmahal District Co-op Milk Producers Union Ltd Plot no. 6, G-20, 21, 22, 23, & 24 Part C Taloja MIDC Taloja, Dist: Raigad.	APPROVED 1st Consent to operate with amalgamation of consent	31.03.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for milk products with amalgamation of consent. Committee also noted that PP has obtained consent to operate existing products and obtained consent to Establish for additional products. The additional effluent will be treated in existing ETP, and sewage treated in STP. The treated effluent disposed in to CETP. Analysis results of JVS are within the limits. Stacks provided to hot water generator.

					 After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st Consent operate with amalgamation of consent for the period up to 31.03.2025 by imposing the following conditions. 1. The additional treated effluent shall be 100% reuse in the process. 2. PP shall comply Plastic Rules. 3. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and compliances of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after verification of installation and operation of OCMS provided at ETP outlet and at disposal point and after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123833	Bharati Hospital, Bharati Vidyapeeth Bhavan, S. No. 26 (P), LBS Road, 13 Sadashiv Peth, Next to Alka Talkies, Pune.	APPROVED Combined Consent to 1st Operate & BMW Authorization for expansion with additional 440 Nos. of Beds and amalgamation with existing 831 Bedded Hospital	31.03.2026	Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of Combined Consent to 1st Operate & BMW Authorization for expansion with additional 440 Nos. of Beds on total plot area 30,883 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 19,307.06 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that Hospital Authority vide application UAN No. 0000120091 has applied for grant of renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization of existing 831 Bedded Hospital on total plot area 30,883 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 16,250 sq. mtrs. Committee further noted that Hospital Authority has obtained Registration under Bombay Nursing Home Registration Act, 1949 for existing 831 Bedded Hospital, for proposed 200 Bedded Ayurvedic Hospital and applied to District Health Officer, PMC for grant of Registration under Bombay Nursing Home Registration Act, 1949 for additional 440 Nos. of Beds.

					After due deliberation, <u>it was decided grant Combined</u> <u>Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization</u> by clubbing both applications bearing UAN No. 0000120091 & UAN No. 0000123833 for 1031 Bedded Hospital (including 200 Beds Ayurvedic Hospital) on total plot area 30,883 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 35,557.06 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 54,606.79 sq. mtrs. by imposing standard conditions and BGs for Health Care Establishment.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125318	Ajinkyatara Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd, Sugar Divn. S.No.325 Shahunagar Shendre Satara	NOT APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for expansion by 2300 TCD with amalgamation of existing consent of 2500 TCD i.e for 2500 TCD to 4800 TCD Sugar Unit. Committee also noted that unit yet not complied upgradation work of ETP & installation work of CPU and the JVS are exceeding. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to Issue SCN for</u> <u>Refusal.</u>
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124454	Parag Milk Foods Ltd. 43/1A/1 & 43/1A/2 At – Awasari Phata. Post – Manchar. Tal – Ambegaon. Dist – Pune. Pin – 410503. Ambegaon.	APPROVED 1st Consent to operate for expansion. i.e. for additional production.	30.04.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for expansion. for manufacturing of additional products. Lactose Powder and Paneer products. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent for the existing products and consent to Establish for additional products. The additional effluent will be treated in existing ETP and sewage is treated in the STP. Treated effluent disposed on land for gardening. The analysis results of JVS exceeded the limits. PP has Provided dust collector, bag filter to coal fired boiler section. After due deliberation it was decided to <u>grant 1st consent</u> <u>to operate with amalgamation of consent for the period</u> <u>up to 30.04.2023</u> by forfeiting BG of Rs.2.5 Lakh towards

					 exceedance of JVS results and imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall stop use of FO and comply Boards Circular dated 05.02.2020. 2. PP shall comply Plastic rules. 3. PP shall submit BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards O & M of PCS and towards compliances of the consent conditions. SRO shall carry out air monitoring of power generation unit and submit compliance report of consent condition. If industry fail to achieve TPM limit 75 mg/Nm3 than industry shall install ESP. Consent shall be issued after receipt of valid NOC of CGWA, Copy of EPR and additional consent fees from PP, if any.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125487	RCCPL Private Limited (Integrated Cement Plant & CPP) 42-46,49-66,104- 131,135-138,162 & 164-168 at Mukutban & 312- 322, 324-329 & 381-384 at Adegaon, Village- Mukutban & Adegaon,Tal-Zari Jamni,Dist- Yavatmal.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate	31.12.2022	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for first consent to operate for manufacturing of (1) Cement 4800000 MT/A, (2) Clinker 2900000 MT/A, (3) Electricity Generation (Coal Based Captive power plant)- 40 MW. After due deliberation it was decided to <u>grant 1st consent</u> to operate for the period up to 31.12.2022 subject to submission of Undertaking regarding the compliance of Environment Clearance conditions and by imposing following conditions. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards Operation and maintenance of Pollution Control system to achieve the consented standards for emission and discharge standards for effluent.

10th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 26) dtd. 25.02.2022 of Consent to Operate)

					 PP shall submit commitment letter towards EC Compliance within one month. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent and EC conditions.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125527	Uttam Galva Metallics Limited Existing Plant Bhugaon Link Road Wardha Wardha	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part) for expansion	30.06.2024	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Part) for expansion for manufacturing of Metallurgical Coke - 3,00,000 MT/A & Coal tar - 12500 Ton/Y as by-product. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to operate (Part) for expansion for manufacturing of additional Metallurgical Coke - 3,00,000 MT/A & coal tar - 12,500 Ton/Y with amalgamation of existing consent for manufacturing of Metal from Blast furnace - 4,72,000 MT/A, Sinters - 7,68,000 MT/A, Metallurgical Coke - 2,00,000 MT/A by imposing following conditions. PP shall upgrade the ETP to treat the additional effluent generated from expansion activity within three months' time. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125721	Britannia Industries Ltd 514,515 At Post Dhok Sanghvi Shirur, Dist: Pune.	APPROVED 1st Consent to operate with decrease in CI	30.11.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for manufacturing of milk products. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to Establish for proposed products. PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The

27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126559	Karmaveer Shankarrao Kale Sahakari Sakhar	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for applied for 1st consent to operate for Oxygen Plant. Existing distillery unit is of and valid up to 31.08.2022.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125652	Macrotech Developers Ltd. New S.Nos. 59/1 & others - Balkum, 10/1B & ors Dhokali & 49/1C & others - Kolshet, Thane. Village : Balkum, Dhokali & Kolshet Thane	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-IV: IT Buildings)		 treated effluent will be disposed on land for gardening has provided mechanical dust collector and bag filter to briquette fired boiler. Also obtained membership of CHWTSDF. After due deliberation it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for the period up to 30.11.2026 imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall reuse treated 200 CMD trade effluent. 2. PP shall comply Boards Policy dated 05.02.2020. 3. PP shall submit BG of Rs.25 Lakhs towards O & M of Pollution control systems and compliances of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of SRO's report about completion of commissioning work of pollution control systems and additional consent fees from PP, if any. Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-IV: IT Buildings) for IT Wing A & B (Plot B) on total plot area 3,45,625 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 79,978.1 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 14,10,519.89 sq. mtrs. Committee desired to know compliance status of conditions stipulated in Consent to Establish & EC. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation along with SRO's verification report in respect of conditions stipulated in Consent to Establish & EC.

		Karkhana Limited, Gautamnagar 109/1 & 109/2 At- Gautamnagar,Post- Kolpewadi Kopargaon			 Committee also noted the PP's has obtain Consent to Establish for Oxygen Plant on 11.01.2021. After due deliberation, <u>1st consent to operate for Oxygen</u> <u>Plant</u>, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide comprehensive pollution control treatment system of adequate capacity to achieve the consented norms.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127708	Bharat Bijlee Limited No 2,MIDC No 2, MIDC, Thane Belapur Road, Airoli, Navi Mumbai Thane	NOT APPROVED 1st consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing consent		 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to operate for expansion for manufacturing of permanent magnet motors. Committee also noted that PP has not provided OWC followed by composting facility for treatment & disposal of canteen waste & not submitted the details of BGs as per consents. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN</u> for refusal of consent due to above lapses.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128857	Vilas Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (Distillery Unit) 653, 656, 657 Vaishalinagar Nivali LATUR	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate	31.08.2022	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to 1st Operate for installation of Standalone MEE- 540 CMD, Incineration Boiler- 22 Ton/day and Condensate Polishing Unit-583 CMD with amalgamation with existing distillery unit of 60 KLPD of molasses base distillery unit. Committee further noted that Industry has decreased investment of the proposed expansion i.e. from 58.81 cr. to Rs. 37.14 cr. and have submitted justification for decrease in capital investment. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st</u> <u>consent to operate</u> for installation of Standalone MEE- 540 CMD, Incineration Boiler- 22 Ton/day and Condensate

					 Polishing Unit-583 CMD with amalgamation with existing 60 KLPD distillery unit, subject to submission of Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. 3. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128674	Quinergy Industries Ltd.[Operative Of Bhausaheb Birajdar SSK Ltd.] Sr.No.18.19.22.23 & 65 Samudral [Kon] Omerga	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate	31.07.2022	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st operate expansion of 1500 TCD sugar unit with amalgamation with existing consent of 2500 TCD (i.e. Total 4000 TCD sugar). Committee further noted that proposed expansion effluent if 192 CMD which will be treated in existing ETP of 400 CMD. (iv) Installed Bagasse fired boiler having capacity 32 TPH along with wet scrubber along with 65-meter stack height. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion</u> with amalgamation of existing consent by imposing following conditions: PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall provide CPU within 6 months and submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger.

					 PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall submit proposal towards upgradation/improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norms.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128818	AAYAN MULTITRADE LLP [OPERATIVE BANGANGA S.S.K MARYADIT] Gat. No.214.208.209 IDA JAWALA BHOOM	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate	31.07.2022	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st operate expansion of 1500 TCD sugar unit with amalgamation with existing consent of 2500 TCD (i.e. Total 4000 TCD sugar). Committee further noted that expansion+ existing effluent if 352 CMD which will be treated in existing ETP of 400 CMD. Installed 2 nos of Bagasse fired boiler having capacity 40 TPH & 32 TPH along with wet scrubber along with 65-meter stack height. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion</u> with amalgamation of existing consent by imposing following conditions: PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall submit proposal towards upgradation/improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norms.

32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129484	Pernod Ricard India Pvt. Ltd 126,127,110,112 Gat No. 126,127, Kadwa Mhalungi, Post. Valkhed Dindori	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate	31.08.2024	 Committee noted that, PP Industry has applied for consent to establish & operate for additional production capacity for the product Blending & Bottling of IMFL/FL/Mild Liquor from 108000 KL/Annum to 162000 KL/Annum, i.e. 54000 KL/Annum additional production. Committee further noted increase in C.I. of 3.50 Crs. will be utilized in construction of storage facility and noted that there will not be requirement of additional fresh water. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate</u> Blending & Bottling of IMFL/FL/Mild
					 Liquor from 108000 KL/Annum to 162000 KL/Annum, i.e. 54000 KL/Annum additional production and amalgamation with existing consent, subject to over ridding effect to earlier consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. 3. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129699	Mungoli Nirguda (Deep) Extension Opencast Mine, Western Coalfields Limited, Wani Area PO - Sakhara Tal- Wani, Dist- Yavatmal.	APPROVED Renewal of existing mine consent	31.03.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for first consent to operate for expansion of Mungoli Nirguda extension deep OC Mine project from 4.375 to 5.25 MTPA within mine lease area 1267.55 ha along with amalgamation of existing mine consent. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant plain</u> <u>renewal of existing mine consent subject to</u> submission of Undertaking regarding the compliance

					 of Environment Clearance conditions and by imposing following conditions- PP shall provide automatic Tyre washing system at mine entry and exit within 3-month period i.e. up to 30.04.2022 and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. PP shall provide automatic mechanical road sweeping machine within 3-month period i.e. up to 30.04.2022 and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. PP shall provide Truck mounted mist/fog cannon system within 3-month period i.e. up to 30.04.2022 and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. PP shall provide Truck mounted mist/fog cannon system within 3-month period i.e. up to 30.04.2022 and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and EC conditions. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards Operation and Maintenance of Pollution control system. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of Mine Sector.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129851	Loknete Sunderraoji Solanke Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.176 At. Sundernagar Post. Telgaon Tq. Dharur Dist. Beed Dharur	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate.	31.08.2022	 Committee noted that, PP Industry has applied for 1st Consent to Operate of 45 KLPD Distillery expansion (existing consent is of 45 KLPD, total capacity will be 90 KLPD). Committee further noted as per the EC condition new unit after expansion has been provided with Bio-methanization followed by MEE for the treatment of spent wash. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant Consent</u> <u>to 1st operate and</u> amalgamation with existing by over

					 ridding effect to existing consent and by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. 3. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131695	Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited 127 Chembur 1 (Marawali),1,5,5,1 to 6 (Anik) Trombay Unit Chembur	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing Consent	31.07.2026	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish & Operate for enhancement of production quantity of Ammoniacal Nitrate from 140000 MT/A to 190000 MT/A by increasing on-stream days i.e. capacity utilization. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance vide No. File No. IA-J-11011/240/2021-IA-II(I) dated 17/2/2022. Committee also noted that, ETP & STP provided for treatment of trade & sewage respectively. Also, provided Packed Bed Scrubber to AN reactor where water is used as scrubbing media. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st</u> Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system.

	3. The existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh shall be extended towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of Consent conditions
	Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fee, if any.
The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.	